From: Kennamer, Capt. David

To: Kline, Shelly

Subject: Fw: VISUALS AND QUOTE

Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 12:00:27 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Layout2 B.png

Layout2 A.png
Layout2.pdf
CLERGY AREA.pdf

Can we put this through legistar so I can get a PO
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lynn Crapo <l.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 3:39:58 PM

To: Noonan, Michael <MNoonan@geneseecountymi.gov>

Cc: Kennamer, Capt. David <DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov>
Subject: VISUALS AND QUOTE

External sender <l|.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Good afternoon:

Attached you will find the visuals and quote for layout 2 — we used
screens vs full panels long the wall for some of the work stations, save
you quite a few $$9 .

| have also priced this in the Omnia Contract — Enhanced version —
same pricing a s the Tower project!

Please let me know if you have any questions or changes —

Please know that many colors are available for the screens, panels, and
surfaces, so don'’t let the colors bother you too much :0.

Thank you,
Lynn

Lynn Crapo

Senior Account Manager

Phone: 989-790-7240 Ext: 114
Fax: 989-790-1191


mailto:DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov
mailto:SKline@geneseecountymi.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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. . QUOTATION
Pinnacle Design PREPARED BY:

3700 BAY ROAD, SAGINAW, M1 48603 LYNN CRAPO
P.989.790.7240 F.989.790.1191

www.pinnacledesign.biz 2/20/2025
BILLTO:  CAPT. DAVID KENAMER/ MIKE SHIP TO: Page 10f 8
NOONAN
OMNIA CONTRACT 65921 TOWER
PROJECT ACCESS
TERMS: NET 10 DAYS
PLEASE MAKE PO TO THE FOLLOWING: PINNACLE DESIGN
3700 BAY RD
SAGINAW, M1 48603
LINE MFG PART# DESCRIPTION TAG QTY SELL EXT SELL
1 HON HS42ABC Brigade Bookcase 3-Shelf 12-5/8D x 34-1/2W x41" Storage 5 $235.32 $1,176.60
P1 Paint Opts
Loft
2 HON HS72ABC Brigade Bookcase 5-Shelf 12-5/8D x 34-1/2W x 71Hstorage 5 $399.48 $1,997.40
P1 Paint Opts
Loft
3 HON HSC1872 Storage Cabinet 18D x 36W x 72H Storage 3 $770.39 S$2,311.17
Standard Random Key Lock
P1 Paint Opts
Loft
4 KNO D1L4866SDN Worksurface, Curvilinear Corner "L" Shape, Wkstations1 $336.84 $336.84

AR¥RAYIA¥2N nn srammaeat
Core Laminates
LAM: Walnut (CP)
Core Edgebands
EDGE: Walnut (CP)

5 KNO D1L4872SDN Worksurface, Curvilinear Corner "L" Shape, Wkstations9 $353.18 $3,178.62
ARx772%¥24x3N nn srommet

Core Laminates
LAM: Walnut (CP)
Core Edgebands
EDGE: Walnut (CP)

6 KNO D1L7248DSN Worksurface, Curvilinear Corner "L" Shape, Wkstations2 $ 353.18 $706.36
77vAR¥:NVIA nn scrammet

Core Laminates
LAM: Walnut (CP)
Core Edgebands
EDGE: Walnut (CP)

QUOTE DOES NOT INCLUDE 6% SALES TAX. QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS.

Images are provided as a preliminary color and type representation and should not be used for final product and color specification. Due to
individual computer settings, size, pattern, color, texture, and rendering may vary from the actual sample. For a true representation, order and
view actual sample.

APPROVED BY: DATE:






. . QUOTATION
Pinnacle Design PREPARED BY:

3700 BAY ROAD, SAGINAW, M1 48603 LYNN CRAPO
P.989.790.7240 F.989.790.1191

www.pinnacledesign.biz 2/20/2025
BILLTO: CAPT. DAVID KENAMER/ MIKE SHIP TO: Page 2 of 8
NOONAN
OMNIA CONTRACT 65921 TOWER
PROJECT ACCESS
TERMS: NET 10 DAYS
PLEASE MAKE PO TO THE FOLLOWING: PINNACLE DESIGN
3700 BAY RD
SAGINAW, MI 48603
LINE MFG PART# DESCRIPTION TAG QTY SELL EXT SELL

7 KNO D1R3624N Worksurface, Rectangular, 36Wx24D, no grommet Wkstations10 $ 98.99 $ 989.90

Core Laminates
LAM: Walnut (CP)
Core Edgebands
EDGE: Walnut (CP)
8 KNO D1R4224N Worksurface, Rectangular, 42Wx24D, no grommet Wkstations1 $113.17 S 113.17

Core Laminates
LAM: Walnut (CP)
Core Edgebands
EDGE: Walnut (CP)
9 KNO D1R4824N Worksurface, Rectangular, 48Wx24D, no grommet Wkstations3 $126.86 S 380.58

Core Laminates
LAM: Walnut (CP)
Core Edgebands
EDGE: Walnut (CP)
10 KNO D1R7230N Worksurface, Rectangular, 72Wx30D, no grommet Wkstations2 $213.35 $426.70

Core Laminates
LAM: Walnut (CP)
Core Edgebands
EDGE: Walnut (CP)
11 KNO D1WC Worksurface Cable Management Clip (10) Wkstations4 $ 16.34 S 65.36

12 KNO DBI1C18L Cantilever Bracket, Left, 18"D, Single Pack Wkstations1 $ 19.70 $19.70

PAINT: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
13 KNO DB1C24L Cantilever Bracket, Left, 24"D, Single Pack Wkstations2 $ 26.43 $52.86

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
BILLTO:  CAPT. DAVID KENAMER/ MIKE SHIP TO: Page 3 of 8
NOONAN
OMNIA CONTRACT 65921 TOWER
PROJECT ACCESS
TERMS: NET 10 DAYS
PLEASE MAKE PO TO THE FOLLOWING: PINNACLE DESIGN
3700 BAY RD
SAGINAW, M| 48603
LINE MFG PART# DESCRIPTION TAG QTY SELL EXT SELL
PAINT: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
14 KNO DB1C24R Cantilever Bracket, Right, 24"D, Single Pack Wkstations2 $ 26.43 $52.86
PAINT: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
15 KNO DB1F24TP Flat Bracket 24" - 10 Pack Whkstations1 $ 88.42 S 88.42
16 KNO DB1F24SP Flat Bracket 24" - Single Pack Wkstations5 $11.30 S 56.50
17 KNO DB1LS15A A Leg Support, 15D Wkstations7 $136.95 S 958.65
Core Paints
PAINT: Folkstone Grey (Textured) (CP)
18 KNO DB1LS24A A Leg Support, 24D Wkstations1 $ 14584 $145.84
Core Paints
PAINT: Folkstone Grey (Textured) (CP)
19 KNO DB1PWSP Panel-to-Worksurface Bracket, Pair Wkstations4 $6.01 S 24.04
PAINT: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
20 KNO DD5EU24 End Unit Support, 14-7/8Wx24D Wkstations1 $157.86 S 157.86
Textured Core Paints
PAINT: Folkstone Grey (Textured) (CP)
21 KNO DD5FBPD72 Back Panel for 72" Desk/Table, Full Height Wkstations1 $92.51 $92.51

Textured Core Paints
PAINT: Folkstone Grey (Textured) (CP)

22 KNO DD5RCU6 Corner End Unit (Component), Wkstations10  $ 113.65 S 1,136.50
A-9/1AWYA-Q/1AvIA-T/]H

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
BILLTO:  CAPT. DAVID KENAMER/ MIKE SHIP TO: Page 4 of 8
NOONAN
OMNIA CONTRACT 65921 TOWER
PROJECT ACCESS
TERMS: NET 10 DAYS
PLEASE MAKE PO TO THE FOLLOWING: PINNACLE DESIGN
3700 BAY RD
SAGINAW, M1 48603
LINE MFG PART# DESCRIPTION TAG QTY SELL EXT SELL
23  KNO DE1DR1SP Duplex Circuit 1 - Single Pack Wkstations2 S 15.62 $31.24
Skipped Option
24 KNO DE1DR2SP Duplex Circuit 2 - Single Pack Wkstations2 $ 15.62 $31.24
Skipped Option
25 KNO DE1DR3SP Duplex Circuit 3 - Single Pack Wkstations4 $ 15.62 S 62.48
Skipped Option
26 KNO DE1DR4SP Duplex Circuit 4 - Single Pack Wkstations4 $ 15.62 S 62.48
Skipped Option
27 KNO DEI1ECI144 Raceway to Ceiling Infeed, 144", 3+1 Wkstations1 $115.32 $115.32
28 KNO DE1EPCNP Panel Power Connector, 3+1, 12" no post Wkstations2 $ 29.08 $ 58.16
29 KNO DE1EPCWP Panel Power Connector, 3+1, 15" w/post Wkstations2 $ 29.79 $ 59.58
30 KNO DE1EPM36 Panel Power Module, 3+1, 36" Panel Wkstations4 S 48.78 $ 195.12
31 KNO DE1EPM48 Panel Power Module, 3+1, 48" Panel Wkstations1 $ 55.26 $ 55.26
32 KNO DP3PWS64 Panel/Screen Wall Starter, 64H Wkstations2 S 47.09 $94.18
33 KNO DP5PE42 Panel End Assembly, 42H, metal flat Wkstations2 S 25.47 $ 50.94
PAINT: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
34 KNO DP5PE64 Panel End Assembly, 64H, metal flat Wkstations3 $27.87 S 83.61

PAINT: Carbon (Textured) (CP)

35 KNO DP5TCTSP Panel-to-Panel Top Cap Transition, used with metalWkstations4 $2.17 S 8.68
flat - Singsle Park

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
BILLTO: CAPT. DAVID KENAMER/ MIKE SHIP TO: Page 5 of 8
NOONAN
OMNIA CONTRACT 65921 TOWER
PROJECT ACCESS
TERMS: NET 10 DAYS
PLEASE MAKE PO TO THE FOLLOWING: PINNACLE DESIGN
3700 BAY RD
SAGINAW, MI 48603
LINE MFG PART# DESCRIPTION TAG QTY SELL EXT SELL

36 KNO DP7PP64S Power Pole, for 64H Post 10'6" Ceiling, Horizon ~ Whkstations1 $120.61 S 120.61

Core Paints
PAINT: Medium Grey (Textured)
37 KNO DP8PC21H Post Cover, Hi-Lo Straight, 21H, Horizon Wkstations1 $11.30 $11.30

Core Paints
PAINT: Folkstone Grey (textured) (CP)
38 KNO DP8PC21LH Post Cover, Hi-Lo left hand, 21H, Horizon Wkstations1 $11.30 $11.30

Core Paints
PAINT: Folkstone Grey (textured) (CP)
39 KNO DP8PC64 Post Cover, Straight, 64H, Horizon Wkstations1 S 23.55 S 23.55

Core Paints
PAINT: Carbon (textured) (CP)
40 KNO DP8PC642 Post Cover, Corner, 64H, Horizon Wkstations1 S 34.84 S 34.84

Core Paints
PAINT: Folkstone Grey (textured) (CP)
41 KNO DP8PO64 Universal Post Component, 64H, post only, HorizonWkstations2 S 44.21 S 88.42

42 KNO DP8PPC Panel to Panel Connector, In Line, 10 Pack Wkstations1 $7.21 $7.21

43 KNO DP8VMMRR423 Preconfigured Panel, Full View, Wkstations2 $202.06 S 404.12
n Mannalithic/Mananlithic Fahric ta Racewav Side 1 &

TOPCAP: Flat Metal

TOPCAP: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
RACE: with Knockouts

Core Paints

RACE: Carbon (Textured) (CP)

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






; i QUOTATION
Pinnacle Design PREPARED BY:
3700 BAY ROAD, SAGINAW, MI 48603 LYNN CRAPO
P.989.790.7240 F.989.790.1191
www.pinnacledesign.biz 2/20/2025
BILLTO: CAPT. DAVID KENAMER/ MIKE SHIP TO: Page 6 of 8
NOONAN
OMNIA CONTRACT 65921 TOWER
PROJECT ACCESS
TERMS: NET 10 DAYS
PLEASE MAKE PO TO THE FOLLOWING: PINNACLE DESIGN
3700 BAY RD
SAGINAW, MI 48603
LINE MFG PART# DESCRIPTION TAG QTY SELL EXT SELL

FABRIC: Beacon (Gr10)

COL: Reef
44 KNO DP8VMMRR643 Preconfigured Panel, Full View, Wkstations5
A Manalithic/Manalithic Fahric ta Rarewav Side 1 R

TOPCAP: Flat Metal

TOPCAP: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
RACE: with Knockouts

Core Paints

RACE: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
FABRIC: Beacon (Gr10)

COL: Reef
45 KNO DP8VMMRR644 Preconfigured Panel, Full View, Wkstations2
R Mannalithic/Mananlithic Fahric ta Racewav Side 1 &

TOPCAP: Flat Metal

TOPCAP: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
RACE: with Knockouts

Core Paints

RACE: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
FABRIC: Beacon (Gr10)

COL: Reef

46 KNO DP8VPA6425 Two Way Post Assembly "L", 64H, Horizon, metal Whkstations1
flat Full VView

PAINT: Carbon (Textured) (CP)

47 KNO DP8VPT15 Post Top Cap Assembly One Way, Horizon, metal Wkstations1
flat Full View

PAINT: Carbon (Textured) (CP)

48 KNO DP8VPTS5 Post Top Cap Assembly Inline, Horizon, metal flat, Wkstations1
Full VView

PAINT: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
49 KNO DPRD16442RN Rolling Door, 64H x 42W, Right Hand, no lock Wkstations1

QUOTE DOES NOT INCLUDE 6% SALES TAX. QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS.

$273.18 $1,365.90

$314.03 $628.06

$77.36 $77.36

$2.65 $2.65

$2.65 $2.65

$1,170.55 $ 1,170.55

Images are provided as a preliminary color and type representation and should not be used for final product and color specification. Due to
individual computer settings, size, pattern, color, texture, and rendering may vary from the actual sample. For a true representation, order and

view actual sample.

APPROVED BY:

DATE:






. . QUOTATION
Pinnacle Design PREPARED BY:

3700 BAY ROAD, SAGINAW, M1 48603 LYNN CRAPO
P.989.790.7240 F.989.790.1191

www.pinnacledesign.biz 2/20/2025
BILLTO: CAPT. DAVID KENAMER/ MIKE SHIP TO: Page 7 of 8
NOONAN
OMNIA CONTRACT 65921 TOWER
PROJECT ACCESS
TERMS: NET 10 DAYS
PLEASE MAKE PO TO THE FOLLOWING: PINNACLE DESIGN
3700 BAY RD
SAGINAW, MI 48603
LINE MFG PART# DESCRIPTION TAG QTY SELL EXT SELL

FRAME: Carbon (Textured) (CP)
GLASS: Frosted

50 KNO 2DSPF524BBFL Series 2 Floorstanding Pedestal, Recessed Pull, Wkstations14  $281.58  $ 3,942.12
18\Wvy¥24AN Rav/Rny/Fila | arkino

Textured Core Paints

PAINT: Folkstone Grey (CP) (Textured)

Full Extension Drawer Slides

Drawer divider in box drawers, 2 file converters in file drawe
LOCK: Keyed differently, black

51 KNO 2DSPF524FFL Series 2 Floorstanding Pedestal, Recessed Pull, Wkstations14  $269.82 §$3,777.48
18\W/v2A4AN Fila/File | arking

Textured Core Paints
PAINT: Folkstone Grey (CP) (Textured)
Full Extension Drawer Slides
2 file converters in each file drawer
LOCK: Keyed differently, black
52 KNO KSPEC2 Set of 2 cores/keys (black) Wkstations14  $ 0.00 $ 0.00

53 SIT 3090.MT5 Worksurface Screen, Midway Mount - Low (MT5) Screens 1 $422.86 $422.86

Motif Fabric Screen
Midway Mount Motif Fabric Screen Size 30x64
Fabric Grade Selections
Fabric Grade 1
Dash Standard Color Selection
No Selection
54 SIT 3090.MT5 Worksurface Screen, Midway Mount - Low (MT5) Screens 7 $432.73 $3,029.11

Motif Fabric Screen
Midway Mount Motif Fabric Screen Size 30x70

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
3700 BAY ROAD, SAGINAW, M| 48603 LYNN CRAPO

P. 989.790.7240 F.989.790.1191
www.pinnacledesign.biz

BILLTO: CAPT. DAVID KENAMER/ MIKE SHIP TO: Page 8 of 8
NOONAN
OMNIA CONTRACT 65921 TOWER
PROJECT ACCESS

2/20/2025

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS
PLEASE MAKE PO TO THE FOLLOWING: PINNACLE DESIGN
3700 BAY RD
SAGINAW, M1 48603

LINE MFG PART# DESCRIPTION TAG QTY  SELL EXT SELL

Fabric Grade Selections
Fabric Grade 1
Dash Standard Color Selection
No Selection
55 HON HITLMKD Ignition 2 Task Low-back, ilira back task 20 $311.35 $6,227.00

Syncho-Tilt w/ Seat Slider
Height and Width Adj. Arm
Hard Caster
4-Way Black
Grade 1 Uph
Contourett
Graphite
Black Adjustable Lumbar
Standard Base
Black
56 KNO DT1ATY9042 Racetrack Table with (2) Y-Legs, 90Wx42D CONF 1 $ 787.09 S 787.09

OPT: No Grommet
BASE: Folkstone Grey (Limited Availability) (Textured)
Core Laminates
LAM: Walnut (CP)
EDGE: Walnut (CP)
57 PIN INSTALLATION 1 $2,871.43 $2,871.43

TOTAL S 40,382.34

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
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Google Review

PinnacleDesign.biz | Instagram | Facebook | Google Review

From: Noonan, Michael <MNoonan@geneseecountymi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 10:59 AM

To: Chapman, William <WChapman@geneseecountymi.gov>

Cc: Lynn Crapo <l.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>; Kennamer, Capt. David
<DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov>

Subject: FW: Jail furniture request

| will be off tomorrow Bill Chapman will take my place. He might be able to help with a floor
plan as well. | have not be able to get one | can share with you that will work for you.

Best Regards,

Michael Noonan

Deputy Director of Facilities and Operations
Genesee County Facilities and Operations Department

Administration Building
1101 Beach St. Room G-29
Flint, MI 48502

Main Office: 810-257-3001
Office: 810-424-7306


mailto:.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz
https://g.page/r/CYtADECynndbEB0/review
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fpinnacledesign.biz%2f&c=E,1,KIpCqC5Wb8srH-pNb5VY8x2SBx-XZZxJDDgvuLuuR7EXbIjmd_UDICoKGYBYFwj4-WWwzroJgQ9LQei1s_4xCMU4q4MKo4ux-xcbrbujwuEtHnH1Gq4,&typo=1
https://www.instagram.com/pinnacledesign3700/
https://www.facebook.com/pinnacledesignsaginaw
https://g.page/r/CYtADECynndbEB0/review

Fax: 810-768-7955
Mobile: 810- 347-6076
mnoonan@geneseecountymi.gov

GENESEE®COUNTY

- | C H I & A N -

From: Lynn Crapo <l.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 10:09 AM

To: Kennamer, Capt. David <DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov>; Noonan, Michael
<MNoonan@geneseecountymi.gov>

Subject: RE: Jail furniture request

External sender <l.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

OKI
See you tomorrow!
Thanks,

Lynn

From: Kennamer, Capt. David <DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 9:57 AM

To: Lynn Crapo <l.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>; Noonan, Michael
<MNoonan@geneseecountymi.gov>

Subject: RE: Jail furniture request

Yes, you are on my Calander. You can park in the front lot associated with the Sheriff's
Office it is open to the public.

Captain David Rennamen
Dest §10-424-4458

From: Lynn Crapo <l.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 9:53 AM

To: Kennamer, Capt. David <DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov>; Noonan, Michael
<MNoonan@geneseecountymi.gov>

Subject: RE: Jail furniture request


mailto:mnoonan@geneseecountymi.gov
mailto:l.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz
mailto:DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov
mailto:MNoonan@geneseecountymi.gov
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

IExternaI sender <|.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>

Good morning!

| wanted to confirm our meeting for tomorrow morning at 11 — does that
still work for you?

| didn’t receive any floor plan, but that should be ok!
Do we need to park any place special to meet?
Thank you,

Lynn

From: Kennamer, Capt. David <DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 7:37 AM

To: Lynn Crapo <|.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>; Noonan, Michael
<MNoonan@geneseecountymi.gov>

Subject: RE: Jail furniture request

We can meet in the Jail lobby | will escort you up. If Mike can send you the floor plan that
might help see what we are looking for.

Coaptain David Rennamen
Dest 510-424-4458

From: Lynn Crapo <l.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 7:02 AM
To: Kennamer, Capt. David <DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov>; Noonan, Michael

<MNoonan@geneseecountymi.gov>

Subject: Re: Jail furniture request

Warning: Unusual sender <l|.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz>
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before
taking any actions.

Sounds great!


mailto:l.crapo@pinnacledesign.biz
mailto:DKennamer@geneseecountymi.gov
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